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. Prlm Rnpert B. ﬁ.,
February 17, i

‘Dear Sir: ' Re: Ha irhwconnau,
T . Your file 32-168.

Replying n your letter of m 8&:5.1940,
and teo vhleh my attention was oalled by yours of
- Janmary 25th last, permit me to say shat I eam only
| reiterate what I have already stated in previcus
letters, $hat assording to the council records at
Hart.\éy Buz thoy hau eleoted aﬁn- ammuillou.
‘4nelud he chief, svery threse years, sinse 1916, .
and the prencat eounoil was sleoted in 1939,  Their

‘names ware submifted in my letter of February 20,1940,

Apparently the sleotions were held by the. niulem.ry
but 8 were never forwarded to the Indian
Office, as I am unable %o lauto amything of thu G
‘mturu in our ﬂha. ‘

nere 15 ah webien Gh thte sttise Daad the .

, hy—-lm wers eonfimeei by the. ﬁngylﬂasat.
' !!nﬂh Bw is onme of the best managed

villages in th:a Agenoy, snd I would suggest that ﬁu o

Department » ove of hu souncil which is already

. elected m& low ilmn to mmmo mtu memr;r 3.“24. o

@

Yours "tut'hfun‘n

A Mlhit.
lﬂnlﬂ mﬂtt :




